
Administration, 
Waste Management Licensing, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

21/05/02 

Re: Waste Licence application Reg. No .167-l 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

I refer to the Agency’s letters dated 14th February 2002 and 3rd May 2002 regarding 
the licensing status of the proposed development at Carranstown, Duleek, Co. Meath. 

Under current legislation, it is our understanding that Indaver require an I.P.C. and a 
Waste Licence from the E.P.A. for this facility. 

A waste licence application has been submitted to the Agency and an I.P.C. licence 
application will be submitted in due course. 

I trust that the above is to your satisfaction, however should you require any 
additional information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Projects Manager 
Indaver Ireland 
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